
From: Liam Brosnan <LBROSNAN@kerrycoco.ie>  
Sent: Friday 7 August 2020 13:06 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Cc: Eoin Kelleher <eoin.kelleher@kerrycoco.ie>; Damien Ginty <damien.ginty@kerrycoco.ie> 
Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P1031-02 Kilfilum Limited EPA043831 
 
Hi  

 

I refer to your previous email regarding Notification from EPA in relation to P1031-02 Kilfilum 

Limited EPA043831 

 

 
Kerry County Council Planning Dept concurs with the determination of the EPA that this proposal is 
one which requires both Environmental Impact Assessment and Stage II Appropriate Assessment.  
 
Regards 
 
Liam Brosnan 
AO Planning  
 
 
From: Eoin Kelleher  
Sent: Monday 27 July 2020 13:31 
To: Damien Ginty <damien.ginty@kerrycoco.ie>; Margaret Lacey <margaret.Lacey@kerrycoco.ie> 
Cc: Cathy Fisher <cathy.fisher@kerrycoco.ie> 
Subject: RE: Notification from EPA in relation to P1031-02 Kilfilum Limited EPA043831 
 
FYI - I’ve ordered these files, 
Eoin 
 

 
 
 
 
From: Damien Ginty <damien.ginty@kerrycoco.ie>  
Sent: Monday 27 July 2020 12:35 
To: Margaret Lacey <margaret.Lacey@kerrycoco.ie> 
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Cc: Eoin Kelleher <eoin.kelleher@kerrycoco.ie>; Cathy Fisher <cathy.fisher@kerrycoco.ie> 
Subject: RE: Notification from EPA in relation to P1031-02 Kilfilum Limited EPA043831 
 
Liam,  
 
The agency are requesting clarification on the following:  
 
Please state whether the activity to which the licence application relates is permitted by the 
planning permissions granted for the site and confirm if the planning permissions granted allow 
for 4,270 production pigs. 
 
Can we ascertain if there is a permission on site authorising same? And   
 
Eoin / Cathy: Are there any other comments we wish to make in relation to the EIAR submitted? 
 
 
All the best,  
 
Damien.  
 
 
From: Margaret Lacey <margaret.Lacey@kerrycoco.ie>  
Sent: Monday 27 July 2020 10:39 
To: Michael Scannell <Michael.Scannell@kerrycoco.ie>; Mike Lynch <mlynch@kerrycoco.ie>; 
Damien Ginty <damien.ginty@kerrycoco.ie>; Liam Brosnan <LBROSNAN@kerrycoco.ie> 
Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to P1031-02 Kilfilum Limited EPA043831 
 
 
From: noreply Reply <noreply@epa.ie>  
Sent: Monday 27 July 2020 09:48 
To: plan <plan@kerrycoco.ie> 
Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to P1031-02 Kilfilum Limited EPA043831 
 

[Caution: External Sender] Use care when opening attachments or clicking links unless 
you can verify the sender. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Please review the attached notification. Any response should be submitted to licensing@epa.ie. 

EPA Correspondence Ref# LACT00005401 EIS/EIAR - Enter Consultations with PA/ABP. 

Please note that there is no requirement to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.  

Yours faithfully, 

Environmental Protection Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Tel: 053-9160600 
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